

Alberto Montes

SENIOR UI/UX DESIGNER & FRONT
END DEVELOPER

Details

3055092936

albermontes@gmail.com

Links

[Portfolio](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Twitter](#)

Skills

UI Design

UX Design

Sketch App

Figma

HTML & CSS

JavaScript

Invision

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Photoshop

Bootstrap 4

Miro

Languages

English

Spanish

Profile

I have been in the design business for 16+ years. I'm passionate and experienced in the User Experience process and User Interface design. From the analysis of the customer and brand to the sitemap and hi fidelity prototype.

Adept in communicating to stakeholders and other creative professional to ensure their vision is fulfilled and enhanced through extraordinary final UI design prototype.

As a plus, I'm Front End Developer HTML/CSS development from scratch or using any other CSS platform like Bootstrap, LightningDesignSystem, etc. Bring the hi-fidelity prototype into HTML/CSS at high level.

Employment History

Senior UI UX Designer, SkyPlanner LLC, Miami

NOVEMBER 2014 – PRESENT

My main responsibility of the position is to create a final UI design starting from UX processes like user research and sitemap to deliver UI design in high-fidelity prototype.

Design creation from scratch or customization of dashboard, mobile apps, web portal, e-commerce platform or any other digital tool. I have experience supporting the marketing team analyzing and designing email templates, social media campaign, banners, etc.

SkyPlanner is a Silver Salesforce Partner so I'm deeply familiarize with Salesforce ecosystem. Customizing or designing Visualforce pages, Experience Cloud (ex. [EuropeanWaxCenter](#) creating LightningWebComponent and bring into the client brand, from UI UX design to HTML/CSS), Pardot (ex. [BupaTravel](#) a landing page from UI design and branding to HTML/CSS ready to launch marketing campaigns)

UI UX Designer, Contidos Dixitais, Galicia, Spain

2010 – 2014

Design usable and elegant digital experience across CRM like Wordpress, Drupal or LMS like Chamilo.

Furthermore, UI design or redesigning web portals and Mobile apps, Creating new one or while keeping the clients needs and/or guidelines.

Education

Bachelor Degree, Higher Institute of Design, Havana

2002 – 2006

Bachelor Degree, Pedagogical Institute of Computing, Havana

1997 – 2002

Courses

Prototyping and Design, University of Minnesota

JUNE 2017 – DECEMBER 2017

References

Rene Garcia (President) from SkyPlanner LLC

rgarcia@theskyplanner.com | 3055437044